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Mr. Thomas A. Neill 
Industrial Relations Director 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
1300 ~ Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20005-4107 

ARTICLE /'i srcrmr,:--£ ....... , ..:.m __ _ 
SU2JECT - -----
f.2"811r,v lt'tht:JV~1f<,v 

7~4'~ 

Re: APWU Local 
Bakersfield, CA 93302 
B4C-SG-C 15749 

Dear Kr. Neill: 

I..,, ,I I I 

Recently, ve •et to discuss the above captioned grievance 
currently pending national level arbitration. The issues in 
this grievance involve competition among local KPLSR crews 
and a question of tiaeliness. 

During the discussion, it vas mutually agreed that the 
following would represent a full and final settleaent of this 
case: 

The National parties have previously 
agreed that bargaining unit employees of 
the APWU are not to be included on 
Qu~lity I~provement Teams if the local 
urion is no , ~ s~d ~o their inclusion. 

fr_ -;~ r·cj~g 1.y , "t, e r:·;;ce-2. ,o rc::iar:d U :.S.~ crt!5e t.o t.he o;H ties a~ 
the r egiona l level for the . appropriate disposition- o{ _this 
matter. , 



Kr. Tho•a• A. Neill 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter a1 
your acknovledgaent of a9reeaent to reaand case B4C-5G-C 
15749 and to withdraw this case froa the pending national 
arbitration listing. 

2 

w. rurgeso 
Genera Manager 
Grievance and Arbitration 

Director, Industrial Relations 
American Postal Workers 

Division Union, AFL-CIO 

Date ·¥~-/90 
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